
r-1:-o Public Hearing Schedule 64 to the Minutes of 
the Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

_M_a .. y..,o_r_a_n_d_c_o_u_n_c_il_lo_r_s _____ Tuesday, September 8, 2015. -
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Item #:-....~0~----­
Re: _f~, \f Lfr\N3 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraph ics 
Monday, 7 September 2015 14:58 
MayorandCouncillors 
Send a Submission Online (r~sponse #873) 

12-8060-20-9280 

Send a Submission Online (response #873) 
Survey Infonnation 

Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: I http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 
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Submission Time/Date: 9/7/2015 2:57:48 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name Angela Burnett 

Your Address 12531 Wescott Street, Richmond,V7E6T9 

Subject Property Address OR 
Bylaw 9280 

Bylaw Number 

The height limit for ALL new houses should be no 
more than 9.0 metres. In all new-house 
construction a room's floor area should be counted 
twice if the ceiling is higher than 3.7 metres. It is 

Comments 
high time the Council performed its duties towards 
ALL citizens, and stopped permitting the 

·. destruction of established neighbourhooods, 
Besides allowing huge houses on small lots, the 
city permits fully paved yards that cause polluted 
runoff that eventually gets into the Fraser River. 
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